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The Bridge Market eighteenth century
Ellicott City

Private

This market was originally owned by the Ellicotts who sold it to
a certain William Hinks. Later owned by Andrew McLaughlin, it is
said to have been owned by a mill hand who was the only survivor
of the great flood of 1868.

Following this flood, this fine stone building, so repre-
sentative of Howard County stone and granite architecture became
a general store operated by W.W. Radcliffe and owned by Nora
Wattemeyer who sold it to Mr. Samuel J. Radcliffe in 1884 for the
sum of $100.

Located on the west side of the Patapsco River within the
flood plain, it is presently unoccupied its south facade facing the
B&0 Railroad Terminal and featuring a central, second floor rec-
tangular entrance door, flat stone lintels, a double horizontal
header brick course connecting the projecting wooden sills of the
second floor windows and two gabled roof dormer windows holding
rectangular, double-hung windows with six-over-six lights, surmounted
by pediments.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Bridge Market is located on the north side of the Baltimore-
Frederick Turnpike, east of the B&0 Railroad Bridge. The Patapsco
River lies east of the building which is a five bay wide, two bay deep,
two and a half story high tin gabled roof (running east-west) stone
Structure with brick chimneys inset into its east and west walls, and
two gabled roof dormer windows holding rectangular double—hung windows
with six-over-six lights surmounted by pediments, inset into the south
elevation of its tin gabled roof.

South Elevation:

Its front facade faces south and holds a second floor central rec-
tangular entrance door with four lights, surmounted by a flat stone
lintel and flanked by two second floor rectangular double-hung windows
holding six-over-six lights, decorated with projecting wooden sills
and flat stone lintels. A double horizontal header brick course runs
along the south wall connecting the wooden sills of the second floor
windows. All the windows and doors of the first floor are boarded up.
A picture of the 0l1d Emporium or Bridge Market printed by Celia Holland
in her booklet, Ellicott City, Maryland 1772-1972, indicates two first
floor rectangular off center entrance doors on the south wall. (See
sketch)

East Elevation:

The east elevation holds two first and second floor rectangular
windows decorated with projecting wooden sills and flat stone lintels.
Those on the first floor are boarded up.

Two rectangular, double-hung attic windows holding four-over-two
lights rest above.

West Elevation:

The west wall holds two boarded up first floor windows, a second
floor door in the north bay and two rectangular, double-hung attic
windows holding four-over-two lights. The stone B&0 Railroad bridge
lying west of the building was the same height as the second floor

.. b
gggggg%rgr%giggé}y and was perhaps connected to the doorway Yy a

North Elevation Addition:

Along the entire north wall lies a two bay wide on the west wall,
three bay wide on the east wall stone first floor and frame second
floor, shed roofed addition, along whose north wall runs a one story
high, shed roofed open porch.

The interior of the structure is now unoccupied and in the process
of being renovated after damage resulting from the 1972 flood.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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¥} SIGNIFICANCE
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—PREHISTORIC  __ARCHEQLOGY-PREHISTORIC  __.COMMUNITY PLANNING ~-LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  _RELIGION
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—1900- ~-COMMUNICATIONS —INDUSTRY L —POLITICS/GOVERNMENT —OTHER (SPECIFY)

—INVENTION
SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

A building east of the bridge of the Baltimore-Frederick Turnpike is noted on
Plat No. 9 of George Ellicott's Land Division of 1840. Local historians believe it
to have been built circa 1780-90. During the flood of 1868, the mill hand inhabiting
this dwelling is said to have been the only survivor.

Following the flood of 1868 this building became a general store with merchan-
dise ranging from food and clothing to coal, wood and lime for the County's planters.
This general store is noted on the Hopkin's Atlas of 1878 as belonging to W. W,
Radcliff.

Mr. Radcliff evidently leased or rented the property for some years before
buying the property from Nora Wattemeyer in 1884. A deed dated July 15, 1884
(49-279) was granted and conveyed at that time to Mr. Samuel J. Radcliffe for the
sum of $100 by Nora Wattemeyer.

The deed of 1884 relates that the lot of ground was formerly sold by the
Ellicotts, to a certain William Hinks and later owned by Andrew McLaughlin.

Edward T. Clark and William Owings, partners, acquired the property on
August 3, 1944 (182-295) and continued its operation as a commercial enterprise.
This deed mentions the property being commonly known as the "Bridge Market".
Later the property was conveyed to E.T. Clark & Sons for use as a second outlet
for their hardware and farm supply operation, begun in 1845.

In 1972 it was used by Appalachian Outfitters who operated a sporting goods
establishment. It now awaits a persevering preservationist to complete its
renovation and rehabilitation.

Architecturally it is noteworthy as an example of Howard County's fine
stone architecture. A second floor entrance on the west wall may well have
connected to the Railroad bridge by a secondary bridge in an earlier time,
providing easy access for supplies from the trains passing through Ellicott City.

Its location on the west side of the Patapsco River in the flood plain
places it in'a Critical Area of State Concern, and has hampered restoration
progress. It is now being considercd for acquisition by the County.

For these reasons the Bridge Market should be placed on the National
Register of Historic Places and any future local landmark legislation.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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ElIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA | !

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY .9

Please see Attachment 1, Tax Map 25-A p. 60
301-334

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

Please See Attachment 1, Tax Map 25-A, p. 60
301-334

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE : COUNTY .
—_— Maryland Howard '

STATE COUNTY

EV1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE
Cleora Barnes Thompson,Archivist
ORGANIZATION DATE
Office of Planning & Zoning-Comprehensive Planning Section 465-5000 x257
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE
3450 Court House Drive
CITY OR TOWN STATE
Ellicott City Maryland

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw llouse, 21 State Circle
Annapolic, Marylard 21401
(301) 267-1438
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Instructions: Applicent should read the instructions cere_lully before completing epplicetion. No certification mey be mede unless a comple!ed
epplication form has been received. Use typewriter or print cleerly. in derk ink to complete the application form. If additional space is needed to
complete Part 1, use the reverse side or a seperale plain sheet of peper cleerly indicating the owner’s neme and meiling address. Part 1 of this
applicetion may be completed and sent to the appropriate Stete Historic Pressrvetion Officer at anytime during the year.

PART 1 EVALUATION OF SIGNIFICANCE
1. Name of property: Radcliffe's Emporium

Address of property: 8000 Main Street

City Ellicott City County _Howard stete _Maryland i coqe 21043

Name of historic district in which property Is located: Ellicott City Historic District

Check here If request is for:

Di certificetion {structure contributes to signiificance of the district)

O decentification (structure does not contribyle 10 significance of the district)

D essement quelificetion (for donation of easement on siructure or land tor conservation purposes).

2. Description of Physical Appearance:
(see instructions for map end photogreph requirements-use reverse side if necessery)

See attached Description of Physical Appearance

= 3. Statement of Significance:
(use reverse side if necessery)

¢+ See attached Statement of Significance
{
. Late 18th !
Date of construction (if known): _ﬁn_t_‘ll-'lﬂ Original site __Y_es__ DO Moved D Dete of elterations {if known)t[l{lhnomj
. *Ellicott City, Maryland Mill Town U.S.A., Holland, Celia, :
4. Name and Malling Address of-Owner: 1970
published .
Name Historic Radcliffe's Emporium Limited Partnership
General Partners: Robert C. Brown and Paula B. Brown
Street 8357 Main Street
City Ellicott City, Stete Maryland Zip Code _%_M_

Telephone number (during day): Aree Code {301) 465-1920

1 have provided is to the best of my knowledge, corre

i A & X ct, and thetl em owner of the property described ebove.

Histo clifre's orlium Limite artne%/zgy :

y . 19§
ssnewre _ BY I L - G ol punsept. 14, 19%

=7 %

Sociel Security Number or Taxpeyer identificetion Number Being applied for

For oftice use only

The struciure described above is Included withinthe boundaries of & Registered Historic District end 1 contributes [ does notcontributeto
the character of the district. .

]

4

The structure O appears D does not appearto meet National Reglster Criterla for Eveluation (36 CFR60.6) and O will likely O will notbe
sminated to the Nationel Register In accord with the Department of the Interior procedures (36 CRF 60).

The structure is loceted in a district which [ appears [0 0oes no! appeario meet Nationa! Register Criteria tor Eveluation (36 CFR 67 6 snd
O will likely O will not be nominaied to the Nstiona! Register In accord with Depanment ot the Interior procedures (36 CFR 60),

and D appears O does not appeer to contribule 10 the characler ot said cdistrict or O will likely [ will not be recommenced tor
certificat:on as substantially meeting Natj Register criteria.

Signature e Date/o —/"i&

>
Sut/ebﬂ;toric Preservation Otficer
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2. DESCRIPTION OF PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

. This is a three- —story house constructed of
large blocks of native granite cut from nearby hills.
At each end of the hipped roof of the house are red
brick chimneys. There are two dormers on the front
slope of the roof. The present roof is tin and was placed
over an earlier wood shake roof. Connected to the main
house is a two-story addition - wood frame on the second
story, stone on the first. On the addition's slanting tin
roof are two more red brick chimneys, one on the north wall
and one on the east wall. The exterior of the house remains
intact with few structural modifications.

Once inside, one is struck by the well-preserved
red brick fireplaces at each end of the house on both the
first and second floors. The fireboxes at each fireplace
are held in place by wood planks using the tongue and 'groove
method.

Although each of these fireplaces are in almost
perfect condition, the most distinguished fireplace in the
house is found on the back wall in what once was the kitchen.
This fireplace is also of red brick, but is much larger,
and of a type found only in colonial and early frontier
houses.

Throughout the house large wood beams can be
seen. On the second floor wide planked wooden floors extend
from one fireplace to the other. The third floor also has
original wooden flooring.

3. STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Ellicott City was founded by Andrew, Jonathan
and George Ellicott in 1772. Shortly a small but distinguished
community arose on the banks of the Patapsco River at its
fall line. The early bulldlngs were constructed of large
native granite blocks of a size unique to the area - perhaps
America. Over the years these structures one by one have
vanished from the scene, many destroyed by periodic flooding
which has ravished the Patapsco River valley. Today all that
remains of the early river bank houses are the ruins of the
George Ellicott house, built in 1789, and Radcliffe's
Emporium - the subject of this report.

Some local historians and Ellicott City oldtimers
know this stone building as "Radcliffe's Emporium."
This name was derived from the Radcliffe family,

[ ——
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who according to the Land Records of Howard County, Liber
H. B. N. No. 103, folio 52, "conducted a business in coal,
lime and general merchandise.™ A description of the
Radcliffe business appeared in an article published in
HERITAGE, A Publication of Historic Ellicott City, Inc.,
Ellicott City, Maryland, Vol. 8, No. 7, January, 1982:

S. J. RADCLIFFE & SON
General Merchandise, Lime and Coal

The founding of this reputable house
dates back to 1872 when Mr. S. J. Radcliffe
established here. Later W. W. Radcliffe
entered the firm and in May, 1884, the
present style and title was adapted upon
the admission of Mr. George W. Radcliffe.
From its inception, the business was
prosecuted on the soundest principles of
prudence and equity and has always maintained
the highest and most liberal share of the
public esteem. The salesroom occupied is
20x42 feet in dimensions with a wareroom in
the rear 18x20 feet for the storing of
superfluous stock. The goods carried embrace
a well-selected 1line of staple and fancy
groceries, dress fabrics, notions, underwear,
a fine line of footwear, hats and caps, paints,
oils, glass, varnish and only a line carried
by a first-class house. A special feature
of the business is made in handling coal and
lime. They do their own lime burning and are
prepared to ship orders of any magnitude, the
trade lying all over this section of Maryland.
A side track from the B&O R.R., enters the
premises and their facilities for promptly
handling and shipping goods are not surpassed.
S. J. Radcliffe was born in England, but a
resident of this country for sixty years.
He is a member of the I.0.0.F., the encampment
and the K. of P, Ellicott City and identified
with the I.0.0.F. As reliable businessmen,
by strictly adhering to the principles they had
chosen for governing their mercantile trans-
actions, by close attention to the needs of
their customers and by their enterprise and
executive ability they enjoy the highest
confidence of all with whom they form business
or social relations.
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The Radcliffe family conducted business at Radcliffe's
Emporium for almost half a century, from 1872 to 1917,
when Mary Elizabeth Radcliffe, widow of George W.
Radcliffe, conveyed the broperty to Louis T. Clark.
Land Records of Howard County, Liber H. B. M. No. 103,
folio 52.

But the Radcliffe family was not the first owner
of this distinguished stone building to use it as a place
of business or a general store. Deeds show that from
1866 to 1868 George Gambrill and George G. Bradley were
"co-partners together in the business being a general
merchandise business of a country store carried on at
Ellicott City." Land Records of Howard County, Liber
W.W.W. No. 28, folio 268. 2And even earlier, land records
show in a 1845 lease that the Granite Manufacturing Co.
used the building for commercial purposes, and surrendered
said lease in 1863. Prior to this time, the building was
owned by "a certain William Hinks", who in 1823 purchased
the property from the trustees of the estate of John
Ellicott. Land Records of Anne Arundel County, Liber
W.5.G. No. 16, folio 630. William Hinks likely used the
house for his residence.

The earlier origins of the use of this property
have been lost with the passage of time. It is a building
that today marks an earlier era than most of the other
buildings that are found in the Ellicott City Historic
District. It is a building that stands at the gateway
to Ellicott City together with the first terminal of an
American railroad, the old B&O railroad terminal building.
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lficott City Business Notices.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW,
R T. MERRICK.
J. L. DUNKEL.

* BAKKR.

EDWARD NGRRIS,
Practioal Baker,

ailies supplied with Bresd, Meryland

Biscuit, Pisa, Cakes, &c

~Flour will be taken in sx~bange fo7

Bbread, or baked to order.

ACKSMITHS AND WHEEL-]
WRIGHTS.

1SAAC GEO. W.

GUSTAVUS RAY.

JOHN B. HELM.

BARBER. & -’
DANIEL COOPER.
CIG// < NUFACTURKR.
, HALL

IDITORS AND PUBLISHERS.

AMERICAN PROURENS,
Wolfersbergee, Kditor and Propristor
shlished avery Friday, st Kllicots Olty.

. 5-
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E

FRIENDS
MEETING HOQUSE

’
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»
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Published svery Seturday, st Kilicott City.
{ Terma, §2.00 & your, in sdvance.

ELLICOTT CITY TIMEY,
Jobia R Brews, Jr, Klitor sad Frop'r.

—

Torms, $1.80 o yoar, {8 sdvancs.
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E.rl)luna lion, ==

Brick ”
Frame . l i
Brick o1 Stone Stable.
Frume Stable or shed,

The Bridge Market
Hopkin's Atlas of 1878
Plan of Ellicott City

|
|

'/ GENERAL MERCHANTS,

AN PAY. T. M'KENDEEE DATY.
JOHN DAY & 80N,
Deakr‘m.dgry GoQods, Bonts and Shoes,
ats a ueens and Hard W,
Hosiery, No}:l.t;m, &c. e

A full and complete asmsortment of Groced

ries, Toas, &e.

AMES T. BUERLT. CHAS. F. BIEALY.|

BIERLY BROS.

Mevufactarers and Dealers in Boota, Shoes)
snd Guiters,

P® Main street, neariy opposite the Howard]

House.

GRANITE WORKERS.

C. 7. RAPPANIER,
Yontractor of Granite Works and Masonry
in geveral.

@ranits Quarry, Ellicott City.

A. J. ISAAQ & SON'S
Granite Querry,

On the B. ard 0. R. R, Ellicott City,
P lere they furnish Granite Work, suel
‘sa Curbing, Pletforms, Sills, Bases, Lin
tels, Asbler for Rridges, Rubble Stond

for Walls, &a.
CHARLES 0. ISAAC,
Granite Cutter.

CHARLES J. WERNRR,
Gragite Cutter,

LIVERY STABLES.
R F. KUHN,
Livery Stable, Coal aad Woed Yard.
Boz, 73.

JOSHUA “V. DORSEY,
Pealer in Coal and Fertilizers of all kinds

Herses s8d Vahicles of all ainde te hire,
snd Horses taken ot Livery.

PHYSICIAN.

THOMAS 8. OWINGS.

POST MASTER.

ROBERT N. WHARRY.

STATIONER.
. -

J. 8. BIRAWBRIDGE.

TAILOR.

C. P. CANSIDRY,

21
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